
A regular meeting of the State Lands Commission was held in Room 5102 Stets 
Capitol, Sacramento 314, California, on Thursday, August 21, 1952, ..kt 10 

Present: Honorable James S. Dean, Chairman 
Honorable Thomas L. Kuchel, Member 
Honorable Goodwin J. Knight, Member 

Staff Members in Attenderve: 
Buftts W. Putnam, Executive Officer 
J. Stuart Watson, Assistant Executive. Officer 
F. J. Hortig, Mineral Resources Engineer 
d a P.: 	a'n'ip Supervi.-1.— 1=4 titme Abatrae-or 
Julia T. Stahl, Secretor,. 

Others in Attendance:, 

For Item 13 w  A lication to:Lease of TO Lands Antioch 
p 	 rtlinfien 	 Ja ROdgelt 

Judge rates F. Via,, representing John J. Rodgers. 
John J. Rixigers 

For Item 22 - Bid for Sand and Gravel Lease Roc 	Beach 
"1-417-1T7t ralineerr  appe 	or en 

C. 	Pechtel the.. Mateo .County Planning$Coszeission 
Frank S. Skillman of the San Mated Cotraty Planning Coondasslon 
Ralph E. Shot of the San Matto County Recreation 'Coimmission 

For Item 28 The Pacific Tele-se, and Tel 
• 1.9, os 	 ro,. representing 
The Pacific Telephone and Telegraph. Costpany.  

C. n Nal* of lithe Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Comany 

For Item 33 - Owens Latelitigalitigation 
or the artment of Water and Power 

_ 	of the Citr_ of Las Angeles 

For Items 36 and 7 Submarine Ge • h Sinai Exploration 
etro eum Corporation 

General Interest 
"41-"2E"--"Z""B°411, 	lakeley of the county of Alpine and the 

litarkleeville Public Utilities District 

1. (SALE OF VACANT SCHOOL LAM, APPLICATION NO. 10518, LOS ANGELES LAND 
DISTRICT, RIVERSIDE canny', REST G. JU'NGE S.W.O. 54270 An offer has 
been _received from Ernest G. Jul of Los kngeles, California,'  to purchase 
the a of mit  of Section 18, and NiofNEi of Section 19, T* 4 S.,  Re 7 Ees 
S.B.M., containing 16 acres in Riverside County. Fr. Junge made an offer 
of 43201  or $2' per acre. 

The Assessor. of Riverside County has assessed contiguous londs at from .;2 
to 03 per acre, thus imlieating the appraised value of those lands to be 
314 to 6 per acre. An inspection by a mutter of the Commission's staff on 
April 27, 1952, resulted in appraisal of the land at 6,5 per acre. 


